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The State of Alaska buys goods and services through a procurement (buying) 
process. 

 Goods or services are procured in several ways, depending on the value 
of the goods or services being sought: 

 
 Based on lowest cost using the Request for Quote (RFQ) or 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) process, or 
 Based on best value, including cost, experience, and 

methodology using the Request for Informal Proposals (RFIP) 
or Request for Proposals (RFP) process. 

 The State of Alaska announces formal requests for bids through 
the Online Public Notice System. 
 

 Local businesses are encouraged to participate.  

Procurement Basics 

http://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/
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 Preference is provided to prequalified businesses in Alaska, which the state 
uses to evaluate bids. 

 

 Products produced in Alaska by registered local manufacturers/producers 
have a preference over non-Alaska products.  

 

 State bids can range from $50,001 (Informal) and be more than $100,000 
(Formal). 

 

 How do you get involved? 

Procurement Basics 
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 Review the programs and take advantage: 
1. Alaska Product Preference  

2. Offeror’s Preference 

3. Bidder Preference 

4. Employer Preference  

5. Agricultural and Fisheries Products Preference  

6. Local Forest   

7. Recycled Products Preference  

8. Employment Program Preference 

9. Alaskans with Disabilities Preference  

10. Veterans Preference   

 

 
 

Preference Programs 
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 What can you do? 
1. Identify and register your product(s) or service produce; they all have a value in 

Alaska.  

 

2. Participate in any or all of the preferences (depending on qualifications).  

 

3. If you manufacture products register them, they could be worth 3%, 5%, or 7% 
percent preference in a state bid.  

 

4. Be proactive not reactive! 

 
 

Preference Programs 
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AS 36.30.332 Classification of Alaska products 
Products are classified with a value of 3%, 5%, or 7% preference 

 

 Product class is determined by how much is manufactured in state: 
• Class I = 3% (25% > and < 50% produced in state)  

• Class II = 5% (50% > and < 75% produced in state) 

• Class III = 7% (75% or > produced or manufactured in state) 

 
 

Classifications 

*(Local preferences may not apply to some federally funded projects.)  

http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/folioproxy.asp?url=http://wwwjnu01.legis.state.ak.us/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stattx11/query=*/doc/%7Bt15201%7D?
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Before preference is applied to the product. 

  

Qty Unit of Measure Description Unit Price  Extension 

100 1/100ct  Widgets   $15.50  $1,550.00 

    Pallet Charge:        $30.00 

    Shipping Charges:      $100.00 

    Total Bid Price:   $1,680.00 

Example: How the preference affects a bid. 
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 Widget is listed on the DED product list as a Class III. 

  

 Widget (Preference applies to product only.) Total   $1,550.00 

  7% ($1,550 x .07)  Product Preference Applied =     -$108.50 

    Total (evaluation purpose only) =  $1,441.50 

Example: Deducting the Preference 
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 After preference is applied to the product. 

 Qty UOM  Description Unit Price  Extension 

100 1/100ct  Widget   $14.415  $1,441.50 

    Pallet Charge        $30.00 

    Shipping Charges      $100.00 

      Total Bid Price  $1,571.50 

   

 

 

 

 

    

Example: Applying the Preference 

DOC 
Bid #???? 

Bidder A  
Out-of-
state 

Local 
Bidder B – 
APP List 

Local  
Bidder C –  
No Preference 

Factor A 
Alaskan 
Owned 

No Yes Yes 

Evaluation 
Cost $1,632 $1,571.50 $1,680 

Factor B 
Delivered Yes Yes Yes 

Bid 
Amount 

 
$1,632 

 
$1,680 $1,680 
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New Look and Features 

Four added features:  
 View Categories 
 View Companies 
 View Products 
 Online Application 

APP website: 
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/
DEV/AlaskaProductPreferenceProgram.as
px  

http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/DEV/AlaskaProductPreferenceProgram.aspx
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/DEV/AlaskaProductPreferenceProgram.aspx
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/DEV/AlaskaProductPreferenceProgram.aspx
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/DEV/AlaskaProductPreferenceProgram.aspx
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New Look and Features 

Four added features:  
 View Categories 
 View Companies 
 View Products 

 Manufacturers 
 Online Application 
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Application Information 

(Sample) Online Application: 

APP website: 
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/D
EV/AlaskaProductPreferenceProgram.aspx  

http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/DEV/AlaskaProductPreferenceProgram.aspx
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/DEV/AlaskaProductPreferenceProgram.aspx
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/DEV/AlaskaProductPreferenceProgram.aspx
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Where to find the website and list of published products: 

 Application and published product list  

• APP Online and PDF application 

  APP product publication list 

 Procurement information  (BUSINESS) 

• Online Public Notice http://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices  

• General Services http://doa.alaska.gov/dgs/  

• Transportation http://www.dot.alaska.gov/procurement/  

 All Preferences 
• Alaska’s preferences at-a-glance (PDF) all preferences 

 

Website Locations 

http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/DEV/AlaskaProductPreferenceProgram.aspx
http://commerce.alaska.gov/ded/apps/AKProdPrefExternal/pages/products.aspx
http://www.alaska.gov/businessHome.html
http://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices
http://doa.alaska.gov/dgs/
http://www.dot.alaska.gov/procurement/
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/Portals/6/pub/APP/StatePreferenceGuide.pdf
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 DED Programs 
• Made in Alaska  
  http://www.madeinalaska.org/ 

 

• Tourism  
  http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/DEV/TourismDevelopment.aspx  

 

• Forest Preference    
  http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/DEV/ForestProducts/ForestProductsPreferenceProgram.aspx  

• Loan Programs (Financing Section)  
  http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/fin.aspx 
 
  Alaska Microloan program for $35K up to maximum $70K  

http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/FIN/LoanPrograms/Microloan.aspx  

 
 

DED Additional Programs 

http://www.madeinalaska.org/
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/DEV/TourismDevelopment.aspx
http://commerce.alaska.gov/ded/dev/forest_products/forest_products.htm
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/DEV/ForestProducts/ForestProductsPreferenceProgram.aspx
http://commerce.alaska.gov/ded/dev/prodpref/prodpref.htm
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/fin.aspx
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/dnn/ded/FIN/LoanPrograms/Microloan.aspx
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Alaska Product Preference 
 
Division of Economic 
Development 
Department of Commerce, 
Community, and Economic 
Development 
550 West 7th Ave., Suite 1770, 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
Telephone: (907) 269-8104  
Fax: (907) 269-8147 
michael.hanzuk@alaska.gov 

 

Michael Hanzuk 

Alaska Bidder, Offeror, 
Agriculture, and 
Recycled Preferences  
 
Department of Administration 
Division of General Services 
PO Box 110210  
Juneau, AK 99811-0210  
Phone (907) 465-5681 
matthew.pegues@alaska.gov  

Matt Pegues 

Alaska Employment 
Preferences  
 
Department of Labor and 
Workforce Development 
Division of Vocational Rehab 
801 West 10th Street, Suite A  
Juneau, Alaska 99801-1894  
Phone (907) 465-6936 or 
1-800-478-2815  
FAX: 465-2856 

Main Line 

Contact Information 

mailto:michael.hanzuk@alaska.gov
mailto:matthew.pegues@alaska.gov


Alaska Product Preference /Made in Alaska/Small Business Assistance Center 
Michael Hanzuk 
Development Specialist II 
Division of Economic Development 
Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development 
550 West 7th Ave., Suite 1770, Anchorage, AK 99501 
Telephone: (907) 269-8104  
Fax: (907) 269-8147 
michael.hanzuk@alaska.gov 

mailto:michael.hanzuk@alaska.gov
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